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Malave, Erin

From: Leanne Redding [leanne.redding@mackaymeters.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number P98000074021 - Principal Address Change

Attachments: 2010-10-06 AddressChange.pdf
Please see attached request for Principal Address Change regarding Document Number P96000074021

Thank you,

D

Leanne Redding
J.J. MacKay Canada Limited/MacKay Meters, Inc,

Tel: (902) 752-5124 Ext. 240
Toll Free: (888) 462-2529 Ext. 240
Fax: (902) 752-5955

This message, including attachments, is intended only for the use by the person(s) to whom itis addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and
confidential. Copying or use by anybody else is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views
expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by J.J. MacKay Canada Limited/MacKay Mcters, Inc.
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VIA EMAIL: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

October 6,2010

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: MacKay Meters, Inc. — Change of Principal Address

Dear Sir or Madam:

MacKay Meters, Inc.
1342 Abercrombie Read
P.0. Box 338

New Glasgow, Nova Scotia
Canada B2H SE3

Tel: (902) 752-5124
Fax: (902) 752-5955

MacKay Meters, Inc., Document Number P96000074021, has changed its Current Principal Place of

Business as follows:

Old Address: MacKay Meters, Inc.
147-149 Spring Street
Paterson, NJ 07501

New Address: MacKay Meters, Inc.
4600 North Hiatus Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

All other information remains unchanged.

Please adjust your records accordingly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

A

Tom G. Curry, CA
Vice President




